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I.	SCHOOL	INFORMATION	AND	COVER	PAGE	(To	be	Completed	By	All	Charter
Schools)
Created:	07/12/2015

Last	updated:	07/18/2015

Please	be	advised	that	you	will	need	to	complete	this	task	first	(including	signatures)	before	all	of	the	other	tasks	assigned	to	you	by	your
authorizer	are	visible	on	your	task	page.	While	completing	this	task,	please	ensure	that	you	select	the	correct	authorizer	or	you	may	not	be
assigned	the	correct	tasks.

Page	1

1.	SCHOOL	NAME	AND	AUTHORIZER

(Select	name	from	the	drop	down	menu)

CS	OF	EDUCATIONAL	EXCELLENCE	(REGENTS)	662300860862

2.	CHARTER	AUTHORIZER

(For	technical	reasons,	please	re-select	authorizer	name	from	the	drop	down	menu).

Regents-Authorized	Charter	School

3.	DISTRICT	/	CSD	OF	LOCATION

Yonkers

4.	SCHOOL	INFORMATION

PRIMARY	ADDRESS PHONE	NUMBER FAX	NUMBER EMAIL	ADDRESS

260	Warburton	Avenue
Yonker,	New	York	10701

914-476-5070 914-476-2858

4a.	PHONE	CONTACT	NUMBER	FOR	AFTER	HOURS	EMERGENCIES

Contact	Name Cindy	Lopez

Title Principal

Emergency	Phone	Number	(###-###-####)

5.	SCHOOL	WEB	ADDRESS	(URL)

http://www.charterschoolofeducationalexcellence.org/

6.	DATE	OF	INITIAL	CHARTER
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2004-01-01	00:00:00

7.	DATE	FIRST	OPENED	FOR	INSTRUCTION

2005-09-01	00:00:00

8.	FINAL	VERIFIED	BEDS	ENROLLMENT	FOR	THE	2014-15	School	Year	as	reported	to	Department's	Office	of

Information	and	Reporting	Services	(via	the	NYC	DOE	for	charter	schools	in	NYC)	in	August.

660

9.	GRADES	SERVED	IN	SCHOOL	YEAR	2014-15

Check	all	that	apply

Grades	Served K,	1,	2,	3,	4,	5,	6,	7,	8

10.	DOES	THE	SCHOOL	CONTRACT	WITH	A	CHARTER	OR	EDUCATIONAL	MANAGEMENT	ORGANIZATION?

	

Yes/No Name	of	CMO/EMO

No

Page	2

11.	FACILITIES

Will	the	School	maintain	or	operate	multiple	sites?

No,	just	one	site.

12.	SCHOOL	SITES

Please	list	the	sites	where	the	school	will	operate	in	2015-16.

Physical	Address Phone	Number District/CSD Grades	Served	at
Site

School	at	Full
Capacity	at	Site

Facilities
Agreement

Site	1	(same	as
primary	site)

260	Warburton
Avenue
Yonkers,	New
York	10701

914-476-5070 YONKERS	CITY
SD

K-8 Yes Rent/Lease

Site	2

Site	3

12a.	Please	provide	the	contact	information	for	Site	1	(same	as	the	primary	site).

Name Work	Phone Alternate	Phone Email	Address
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School	Leader Cindy	Lopez 914-476-5070

Operational	Leader Stephan	Henriquez 914-476-5070

Compliance	Contact Cindy	Lopez 914-476-5070

Complaint	Contact Carmen	Goldberg 914-476-5070

13.	Are	the	School	sites	co-located?

No

Page	3

14.	Were	there	any	revisions	to	the	school’s	charter	during	the	2014-2015	school	year?	(Please	include	both	those	that

required	authorizer	approval	and	those	that	did	not	require	authorizer	approval).

No

15.	Name	and	Position	of	Individual(s)	Who	Completed	the	2014-15	Annual	Report.

Cindy	Lopez,	Principal

16.	Our	signatures	below	attest	that	all	of	the	information	contained	herein	is	truthful	and	accurate	and	that	this	charter

school	is	in	compliance	with	all	aspects	of	its	charter,	and	with	all	pertinent	Federal,	State,	and	local	laws,	regulations,

and	rules.	We	understand	that	if	any	information	in	any	part	of	this	report	is	found	to	have	been	deliberately

misrepresented,	that	will	constitute	grounds	for	the	revocation	of	our	charter.	Check	YES	if	you	agree	and	use	the

mouse	on	your	PC	or	the	stylist	on	your	mobile	device	to	sign	your	name).

Responses	Selected:

Yes

Signature,	Head	of	Charter	School

Signature,	President	of	the	Board	of	Trustees
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Thank	you.
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Appendix	A:	Link	to	the	New	York	State	School	Report	Card
Last	updated:	07/12/2015

Page	1

Charter	School	Name:

1.	NEW	YORK	STATE	REPORT	CARD

Provide	a	direct	URL	or	web	link	to	the	most	recent	New	York	State	School	Report	Card	for	the	charter	school	(See

https://reportcards.nysed.gov/).

(Charter	schools	completing	year	one	will	not	yet	have	a	School	Report	Card	or	link	to	one.	Please	type	"URL	is	not	available"	in	the	space
provided).

http://data.nysed.gov/profile.php?instid=800000057455
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Appendix	A:	Progress	Toward	Goals
Created:	07/18/2015

Last	updated:	10/29/2015

Page	1

Charter	School	Name:

1.	NEW	YORK	STATE	REPORT	CARD

Provide	a	direct	URL	or	web	link	to	the	most	recent	New	York	State	School	Report	Card	for	the	charter	school	(See

https://reportcards.nysed.gov/)	which	captures	school-level	enrollment	and	demographic	information,	staff	qualifications,

electronic	student	records,	and	attendance	rates,	as	prescribed	by	New	York	State	statute	(8	NYCRR	119.3).

(Charter	schools	completing	year	one	will	not	yet	have	a	School	Report	Card	or	link	to	one.	Please	type	"URL	is	not	available"	in	the	space
provided).

http://data.nysed.gov/profile.php?instid=800000057455

2.	APPENDIX	A:	PROGRESS	TOWARD	CHARTER	GOALS

The	following	tables	reflect	formatting	in	the	online	portal	required	for	Board	of	Regents-authorized	charter	schools	and	NYCDOE-authorized
charter	schools	only.	Schools	should	list	Progress	Toward	Charter	Goals	by	August	1,	2015.	If	the	goals	are	based	on	student	performance
data	that	the	school	will	not	have	access	to	before	August	1,	2015	(e.g.,	the	NYS	Assessment	results),	explain	this	in	the	"2014-2015	Progress
Toward	Attainment	of	Goal"	column.	The	information	can	be	updated	when	available.	Appendix	A	must	be	fully	completed	no	later	than
November	1,	2015.

2a.	ACADEMIC	STUDENT	PERFORMANCE	GOALS

2014-15	Progress	Toward	Attainment	of	Academic	Goals

Academic	Student
Performance	Goal

Measure	Used	to	Evaluate
Progress	Toward
Attainment	of	Goal

2014-2015	Progress
Toward	Attainment	of	Goal
-	Met,	Partially	Met,	or	Not
Met

If	Not	Met,	Describe	Efforts
School	Will	Take
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Academic	Goal	1

GOAL	1:	All	students	at	the
school	will	become
proficient	in	reading	and
writing	of	the	English
language.

Measure	1:	Absolute
Proficiency	Each	year,	75%
of	students	in	each
assessed	grade	who	have
been	continuously	enrolled
in	the	school	for	two	or
more
years	will	perform	at	or
above	Level	3	on	the	New
York	State	English
Language	Arts	(ELA)
Assessment.

New	York	State	English
Language	Arts
(ELA)	Assessment.

41.8%	of	students	enrolled
at	CSEE	for	at	least	their
second	year	performed	at
or	above	level	3	on	the
state	ELA	exam.

In	addition,	the	individual
grades	performed	at	the
following	levels:

3rd	Grade	–	52.8%
4th	Grade	–	48%
5th	Grade	–	31.6%
6th	Grade	–	36.5%
7th	Grade	–	54.6%
8th	Grade	–	54.6%

The	goal	was	not	met.

Efforts	Taken:
CSEE	has	restructured	its
ELA	program	by	hiring	3
certified	literacy	and	special
education	specialists	as
Academic	Intervention
Specialists	(AIS	specialists)
who	provide	small	group
support	in	reading	to	all
students	who	did	not
achieve	a	passing	score	on
the	NYS	ELA	exam	in
grades	3-8.

A	Student	Support
Coordinator	(seasoned
teacher)	has	been
assigned	to	support	the
development	of	new
teachers	by	providing	peer
coaching/mentoring,
demonstration	lessons,	etc.

The	ELA	consultant
continues	to	provide	ELA
coaching	to	ensure
instruction	is	aligned	to	new
common	core	standards,
teachers	are	progress
monitoring,	using	data	to
inform	instruction	and
meeting	regularly	on	a
weekly	basis	to	discuss
programming	strengths	and
weaknesses.

An	early	childhood	literacy
consultant	is	now	working
on	a	bi-monthly	basis	to
support	teacher
development	and
curriculum	alignment	to	the
new	CCLS.

CSEE	has	adopted	a	new
progress	monitoring	ELA
Mock	Test,	I-Ready	that	is
aligned	to	the	new	CCLS
and	state	tests.	These	data
will	help	inform	instruction.
These	mocks	will	be	given
3	times	a	year.
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Academic	Goal	2

GOAL	1:	All	students	at	the
school	will	become
proficient	in	reading	and
writing	of	the	English
language.

Measure	3:	Value	Added	to
Student	Learning	Each
year,	grade-level	cohorts	of
the	school’s	students	will
reduce	by	one-half	the	gap
between	their	baseline
performance	and	75
percent	of	students	scoring
at	or	above	Level	3	on	the
State	ELA
Assessment.	If	a	cohort’s
baseline	performance	was
above	the	objective,	the
cohort	will	maintain	or
increase	its	performance	on
the	next
administration.

New	York	State	English
Language	Arts	(ELA)
Assessment

Grade	Cohort	(2013-14
Grade)	Percent	Performing
At	or	Above	Level	3	Target
Achieved?

Please	see	the	following
chart	for	results:

Gr.	2013-14	(Target)	2014-
15
4	54%	(59.3%)	48%	-	No
5	43%	(59%)	31.6%	-	No
6	34%	(54.5%)	36.5%	-	No
7	26%	(50.5%)	30.8%	-	No
8	37%	(56%)	54.6%	-	No
Total	37%	(56%)	41.8%	-
No

The	goal	was	not	met.

CSEE	has	restructured	its
ELA	program	by	hiring	3
certified	literacy	and	special
education	specialists	as
Academic	Intervention
Specialists	(AIS	specialists)
who	provide	small	group
support	in	reading	to	all
students	who	did	not
achieve	a	passing	score	on
the	NYS	ELA	exam	in
grades	3-8.

A	Student	Support
Coordinator	(seasoned
teacher)	has	been
assigned	to	support	the
development	of	new
teachers	by	providing	peer
coaching/mentoring,
demonstration	lessons,	etc.

The	ELA	consultant
continues	to	provide	ELA
coaching	to	ensure
instruction	is	aligned	to	new
common	core	standards,
teachers	are	progress
monitoring,	using	data	to
inform	instruction	and
meeting	regularly	on	a
weekly	basis	to	discuss
programming	strengths	and
weaknesses.

An	early	childhood	literacy
consultant	is	now	working
on	a	bi-monthly	basis	to
support	teacher
development	and
curriculum	alignment	to	the
new	CCLS.

CSEE	has	adopted	a	new
progress	monitoring	ELA
Mock	Test,	I-Ready,	that	is
aligned	to	the	new	CCLS
and	state	tests.	These	data
will	help	inform	instruction.
These	mocks	will	be	given
3	times	a	year.

The	goal	was	not	met.

Efforts	Taken	to	Improve:

CSEE	has	restructured	its
math	program	by	adopting
a	new	mathematics
program	for	grades	K-5	by
Houghton	Mifflin	Harcourt,
Go	Math!	GO	Math!	is	a
focused	program	designed
to	meet	the	objectives	and
intent	of	the	Common	Core
State	Standards	for
Mathematics.	GO	Math!
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Academic	Goal	3

GOAL	2:	All	students	at	the
school	will	demonstrate
competency	in	the
understanding	and
application	of	mathematics
computation	and	problem
solving.

Measure	1:	Absolute
Proficiency
Each	year,	75%	of
students	in	each	assessed
grade	who	have	been
continuously	enrolled	in	the
school	for	two	or	more
years	will	perform	at	or
above	Level	3	on	the	New
York	State
Mathematics	Assessment.

New	York	State
Mathematics	Assessment

60.3%	of	students	enrolled
at	CSEE	for	at	least	their
second	year	performed	at
or	above	level	3	on	the
state	ELA	exam.

In	addition,	the	individual
grades	performed	at	the
following	levels:

3rd	Grade	–	74%
4th	Grade	–	69.7%
5th	Grade	–	48.7%
6th	Grade	–	48.4%
7th	Grade	–	58.4%
8th	Grade	–	75%

was	specifically	written	to
provide	thorough	coverage
of	the	CCSS	with	an
emphasis	on	depth	of
instruction.	

Particular	attention	is	given
to	providing	support	for
teachers	as	they	transition
to	a	focused,	rigorous
curriculum.	These	efforts
are	apparent	in	the	way
lessons	begin	with	context‐
based	situations	and
progress	toward	more
abstract	problems.
Students	and	teachers	are
supported	as	they	advance
from	concrete	to	abstract
content	through	the	use	of
models	and	math	talk
prompts	presented	in	the
Student	Editions,	and
sample	questions	provided
in	the
Teachers	Editions.	

The	program	is	designed
so	that	teachers	can	easily
create	the	environments
necessary	for	teaching	the
Common	Core	State
Standards	for	Mathematics
with	depth	without	having
to	develop	new	materials.

CSEE	has	hired	3
Academic	Intervention
Specialists	(AIS	specialists)
who	provide	small	group
support	in	math	to	all
students	who	did	not
achieve	a	passing	score	on
the	NYS	math	exam	in
grades	3-8.

A	Student	Support
Coordinator	(seasoned
teacher)	has	been
assigned	to	support	the
development	of	new
teachers	by	providing	peer
coaching/mentoring,
demonstration	lessons,	etc.

A	math	consultant	was
hired	to	work	with	teachers
across	all	grades	to
increase	teacher
competency	in	math
instruction.	In	addition	to
providing	PD	on	a	monthly
basis	to	all	grade	level
teams,	he	ensures
instruction	is	aligned	to	the
new	CCLS,	teachers	are
progress	monitoring	and
using	data	to	inform
instruction.
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The	consultant	also	works
two	days	a	week
specifically	with	the	7th	and
8th	grade	teachers	to
provide	coaching/mentoring
to	the	new	middle	school
math	teacher	to	promote
improved	test	scores	on
NYS	math	exams	this	year.

CSEE	has	adopted	a	new
progress	monitoring	math
Mock	Test,	I-Ready	that	is
aligned	to	the	new	CCLS
and	state	tests.	These	data
will	help	inform	instruction.
These	mocks	will	be	given
3	times	a	year.

GOAL	2:	All	students	at	the
school	will	demonstrate
competency	in	the
understanding	and
application	of	mathematics
computation	and	problem
solving.

Measure	3:	Value	Added	to
Student	Learning	Each
year,	grade-level	cohorts	of
the	school’s	students	will New	York	State

Grade	Cohort	(2013-14
Grade)	Percent	Performing
At	or	Above	Level	3	Target
Achieved?

Please	see	the	following
chart	for	results:

The	goal	was	not	met.

CSEE	has	restructured	its
math	program	by	adopting
a	new	mathematics
program	for	grades	K-5	by
Houghton	Mifflin	Harcourt,
Go	Math!	GO	Math!	is	a
focused	program	designed
to	meet	the	objectives	and
intent	of	the	Common	Core
State	Standards	for
Mathematics.	

GO	Math!	was	specifically
written	to	provide	thorough
coverage	of	the	CCSS	with
an	emphasis	on	depth	of
instruction.	Particular
attention	is	given	to
providing	support	for
teachers	as	they	transition
to	a	focused,	rigorous
curriculum.	These	efforts
are	apparent	in	the	way
lessons	begin	with	context‐
based	situations	and
progress	toward	more
abstract	problems.
Students	and	teachers	are
supported	as	they	advance
from	concrete	to	abstract
content	through	the	use	of
models	and	math	talk
prompts	presented	in	the
Student	Editions,	and
sample	questions	provided
in	the	Teachers	Editions.	

The	program	is	designed
so	that	teachers	can	easily
create	the	environments
necessary	for	teaching	the
Common	Core
State	Standards	for
Mathematics	with	depth
without	having	to	develop
new	materials.
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Academic	Goal	4
the	school’s	students	will
reduce	by	one-half	the	gap
between
their	baseline	performance
and
75	percent	of	students
scoring	at	or	above	Level	3
on	the	State	Mathematics
Assessment.	If	a	cohort’s
baseline	performance	was
above	the	objective,	the
cohort	will	maintain	or
increase	its	performance	on
the	next	administration.

New	York	State
Mathematics	Assessment Grade	2013-14

Target)2014-15
4	49%	(62%)	69.7%	-	Yes
5	55%	(65%)	48.7%	-	No
6	50%	(63%)	48.4%	-	No
7	53%	(64%)	58.4%	-	No
8	65%	(70%)	75%	-	Yes
Total	55%	(65%)	60.3%	-
No

CSEE	has	hired	3
Academic
Intervention	Specialists
(AIS	specialists)	who
provide	small	group	support
in	math	to	all	students	that
did	not	achieve	a	passing
score	on	the	NYS	math
exam	in	grades	3-8.

A	Student	Support
Coordinator	(seasoned
teacher)	has	been
assigned	to	support	the
development	of	new
teachers	by	providing	peer
coaching/mentoring,
demonstration	lessons,	etc.

A	math	consultant	was
hired	to	work	with	teachers
across	all	grades	to
increase	teacher
competency	in	math
instruction.	In	addition	to
providing	PD	on	a	monthly
basis	to	all	grade	level
teams,	he	ensures
instruction	is	aligned	to	the
new	CCLS,	teachers	are
progress	monitoring	and
using	data	to	inform
instruction.

The	consultant	also	works
two	days	a	week
specifically	with	the	7th	and
8th	grade	teachers	to
provide	coaching/mentoring
to	the	new	middle	school
math	teacher	to	promote
improved	test	scores	on
NYS	math	exams	this	year.

CSEE	has	adopted	a	new
progress	monitoring	math
Mock	Test,	I-Ready,	that	is
aligned	to	the	new	CCLS
and	state	tests.	These	data
will	help	inform	instruction.
These	mocks	will	be	given
3	times	a	year.

Academic	Goal	5

Academic	Goal	6

Academic	Goal	7

Academic	Goal	8

2a1.	Do	have	more	academic	goals	to	add?

No

2a2.	Do	have	more	academic	goals	to	add?
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No

Page	2

2b.	ORGANIZATIONAL	GOALS

2014-15	Progress	Toward	Attainment	of	Organizational	Goals

Organizational	Goal Measure	Used	to	Evaluate
Progress

2014-15	Progress	Toward
Attainment

If	Not	Met,	Describe	Efforts
School	Will	Take

Org	Goal	1

Each	year,	the	school	will
have	an	average	daily
student	attendance	rate	of
at	least	95	percent.

School	Attendance
Records

In	the	2014-15	school	year,
CSEE’s	daily	student
attendance	rate	was	95%

The	goal	was	met.

Org	Goal	2

Each	year,	95	percent	of	all
students	enrolled	on	the
last	day
of	the	school	year	will
return	the
following	September.

School	attendance	records

In	the	2014-15	school	year,
80%	of	the	students
enrolled	on	the	last	day	of
the	year	returned	the	first
day	of	the	year	the
following	September.

The	goal	was	not	met.

Org	Goal	3

Each	year,	the	school	will
comply	with	all	applicable
laws,	rules,	regulations	and
contract	terms	including,
but	not	limited	to,	the	New
York	Charter	Schools	Act,
the	New	York	Freedom	of
Information	Law,	the	New
York	Open	Meetings	Law,
the	federal	Individuals	with
Disabilities	Education	Act,
and	federal	Family
Educational	Rights	and
Privacy	Act.

Board	Policies	and
Meetings

CSEE	has	complied	with	all
applicable	laws,	rules	and
regulations.	The	Board
takes	legal	compliance
matters	very	seriously	and
has	retained	outside
counsel	to	ensure
compliance	with	all	relevant
laws.	CSEE	has	in	place
and	maintains	effective
systems,	policies,
procedures	and	other
controls	for	ensuring	that
legal	and	charter
requirements	are	met.
CSEE’s	staff	has	been
trained	with	respect	to	all
applicable	procedures	and
systems.	The	staff	is
empowered	to	identify	and
address	any	possible	legal
or	compliance	issues	and
to	report	these	matters	to
the	Board,	Victory	and/or
its	counsel.

The	goal	was	met

Org	Goal	4

Org	Goal	5

2b.1	Do	you	have	more	organizational	goals	to	add?

No

2c.	FINANCIAL	GOALS
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2014-15	Progress	Toward	Attainment	of	Financial	Goals

Financial	Goals Measure	Used	to	Evaluate
Progress

2014-2015	Progress
Toward	Attainment

If	Not	Met,	Describe	Efforts
School	Will	Take

Financial	Goal	1

Upon	completion	of	the
school’s
first	year	of	operation	and
every
year	thereafter,	the	school
will
undergo	an	independent
financial	audit	that	will
result	in	an	unqualified
opinion	and	no	major
findings

Independent	Financial
Audit	Findings

The	school	has	undergone
yearly	independent
financial	audits	that	have
resulted	in	no	major
findings.

The	goal	was	met.

Financial	Goal	2

Each	year,	the	school	will
operate	on	a	balanced
budget	and	maintain	a
stable	cash	flow.	CSEE’s
budget	and	cash	flow
projections	will	be
determined	over	the
summer	for	the	upcoming
school	year	and	will	both
reflect	revenues	that
exceed	projected
expenses.	Throughout
the	year,	Victory	Education
Partners	will	provide	the
board
and	school	leadership	team
with	monthly	financial
reports,
including	cash	flows	and	a
report	on	funds	spent	and
encumbered,	so	that
fiscally	sound	decisions
may	be	made.	As	such,
assessments	of	financial
viability	and	maintenance
of	stable	cash
flow	are	made	at	least
monthly	to	inform	our
financial	decisions.

Monthly	and	weekly
financial
statements	are	prepared
and
analyzed	by	the	Controller
or	Dir
of	Accounting	and	then
distributed	to	the	school
admin
and	board	of	directors.

The	school	maintained	a
balanced	budget	and	a
stable	cash	flow	throughout
the	year.

The	goal	was	met.

Financial	Goal	3

Financial	Goal	4

Financial	Goal	5
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Appendix	B:	Total	Expenditures	and	Administrative	Expenditures	per	Child
Last	updated:	07/22/2015

Page	1

Charter	School	Name:

B.	Financial	Information	
This	information	is	required	of	ALL	charter	schools.	Provide	the	following	measures	of	fiscal	performance	of	the	charter
school	in	Appendix	B	(Total	Expenditures	and	Administrative	Expenditures	Per	Child):
	

1.	Total	Expenditures	Per	Child

To	calculate	‘Total	Expenditures	per	Child’	take	total	expenditures	(from	the	unaudited	2014-15	Schedule	of	Functional	Expenses)	and
divide	by	the	year	end	per	pupil	count.	(Integers	Only.	No	dollar	signs	or	commas).

Line	1:	Total	Expenditures 9260359

Line	2:	Year	End	Per	Pupil	Count 659

Line	3:	Divide	Line	1	by	Line	2 14052

2.	Administrative	Expenditures	per	Child

To	calculate	‘Administrative	Expenditures	per	Child'	take	the	relevant	portion	from	the	‘personnel	services	cost’	row	and	the
‘management	and	general’	column	(from	the	unaudited	2014-15	Schedule	of	Functional	Expenses)	and	divide	by	the	year	end	per	pupil
count.		The	relevant	portion	that	must	be	included	in	this	calculation	is	defined	as	follows:

Administrative	Expenditures:		Administration	and	management	of	the	charter	school	includes	the	activities	and	personnel	of	the	offices	of	the
chief	school	officers,	the	treasurer,	the	finance	or	business	offices,	the	purchasing	unit,	the	employee	personnel	offices,	the	records
management	offices,	or	a	public	information	and	services	offices.		It	also	includes	those	administrative	and	management	services	provided
by	other	organizations	or	corporations	on	behalf	of	the	charter	school	for	which	the	charter	school	pays	a	fee	or	other	compensation.		
	
Please	note	the	following:

Do	not	include	the	FTE	of	personnel	dedicated	to	administration	of	the	instructional	programs.
Do	not	include	Employee	Benefit	costs	or	expenditures	in	the	above	calculations.	
A	template	for	the	Schedule	of	Functional	Expenses	is	provided	on	page	20	of	the	2014-15	Annual	Report	Guidelines	to	assist
schools	identify	the	categories	of	expenses	needed	to	compute	the	two	per	pupil	calculations.	This	template	does	not	need	to	be
completed	or	submitted	on	August	1st	as	it	will	be	submitted	November	1st	as	part	of	the	audited	financial	statements.	Therefore
schools	should	use	unaudited	amounts	for	these	per	pupil	calculations.	(See	the	2014-15	Annual	Report	Guidelines	in	"Resources"
area	of	your	portal	task	page).

To	calculate	‘Administrative	Expenditures	per	Child'	take	the	relevant	portion	from	the	‘personnel	services	cost’	row	and
the	‘management	and	general’	column	(from	the	2014-15	Schedule	of	Functional	Expenses)	and	divide	by	the	year	end
per	pupil	count.	(Integers	Only.	No	dollar	signs	or	commas).
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Line	1:	Relevant	Personnel	Services	Cost	(Row) 711508

Line	2:	Management	and	General	Cost	(Column) 214528

Line	3:	Sum	of	Line	1	and	Line	2 926036

Line	4:	Year	End	Per	Pupil	Count 659

Line	5:	Divide	Line	3	by	the	Year	End	Per	Pupil	Count 1405

Thank	you.
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FILL IN GRAY CELLS

Charter School of Educational Excellence
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30,

2015 2014
ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents  $3,444,023  $2,196,972 
Grants and contracts receivable  179,775  379,679 
Accounts receivables  166,979  1,426,301 
Inventory  52,773  47,397 
Prepaid Expenses  -  - 
Contributions and other receivables  -  - 

Other  746,812  775,262 
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS  $4,590,362  $4,825,611 

OTHER ASSETS
Investments  $-  $- 
Property, Plant and Equipment, Net  12,002,307  12,019,651 

Restricted Cash  -  - 
OTHER ASSETS  $12,002,307  $12,019,651 

TOTAL ASSETS  $16,592,669  $16,845,262 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued expenses  $195,254  $581,047 
Accrued payroll and benefits  582,387  1,094,856 
Refundable Advances  -  - 
Dreferred Revenue  866,591  44,796 
Current maturities of long-term debt  -  - 
Short Term Debt - Bonds, Notes Payable  -  51,686 

Other  751,650  1,007,418 
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES  $2,395,882  $2,779,803 

LONG-TERM DEBT, net current maturities  $11,925,000  $12,258,465 

TOTAL LIABILITIES  $14,320,882  $15,038,268 

NET ASSETS
Unrestricted  $2,271,787  $1,806,994 

Temporarily restricted  -  - 
TOTAL NET ASSETS  $2,271,787  $1,806,994 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS  $16,592,669  $16,845,262 

Check  -  - 



 FILL IN GRAY CELLS 

Charter School of Educational Excellence
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30,

2015 2014

 Unrestricted  Total  Total 

 REVENUE, GAINS AND OTHER SUPPORT 
 State & Local Operating Revenue  $8,786,352  $-  $8,786,352  $9,468,686 
 Federal - Title and IDEA  -  237,739  237,739  331,660 
 Federal - Other  -  28,192  28,192  198,811 
 State and City Grants  58,194  -  58,194  - 
 Contributions and private grants  -  -  -  - 
 After school revenue  -  -  -  - 
 Other  -  -  -  - 

 Food Service/Child Nutrition Program  528,502  -  528,502  509,579 
 TOTAL REVENUE, GAINS AND OTHER SUPPORT  $9,373,048  $265,931  $9,638,979  $10,508,736 

 EXPENSES 
 Program Services 

 Regular Education  $7,697,978  $265,931  $7,963,909  $8,664,793 
 Special Education  $277,811  -  277,811  $302,260 

 Other Programs  -  -  -  - 
 Total Program Services  $7,975,789  $265,931  $8,241,720  $8,967,053  
 Supporting Services 

 Management and general  $1,018,639  $-  $1,018,639  $1,108,288 

 Fundraising  -  -  -  - 
 TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES  $8,994,428  $265,931  $9,260,359  $10,075,341 

 SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) FROM SCHOOL OPERATIONS  $378,620  $-  $378,620  $433,395 

 Contributions 
 Foundations  $-  $-  $-  $- 
 Individuals  -  -  -  - 
 Corporations  -  -  -  - 

 Fundraising  84,661  -  84,661  70,360 
 Interest income  1,513  -  1,513  867 
 Miscellaneous income  -  -  -  - 

 Net assets released from restriction  -  -  -  - 
 TOTAL SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE  $86,174  $-  $86,174  $71,227 

 CHANGE IN NET ASSETS  $464,794  $-  $464,794  $504,622 

 NET ASSETS BEGINNING OF YEAR  $-  $-  $-  $- 

 PRIOR YEAR/PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS  -  -  -  - 

 NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR  $464,794  $-  $464,794  $504,622 

 Temporarily 
Restricted 
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To the Board of Trustees of

Charter School of Educational Excellence

Yonkers, New York

Independent Auditors' Report

 586 Route 304, New City, NY 10956 
 845-638-3113 |       845-638-4817 

 
 445 Park Ave, 9th Fl, New York, NY 10022 

 212-734-0395 |       212-734-0954 

 

w w w . c p a t r u s t . c o m  

Report on the Financial Statements 
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Charter School of Educational Excellence (a nonprofit organization), 
which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2015, and the related statements of activities and cash flows for 
the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.   
 
Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of 
internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 
 
Auditor’s Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in 
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial 
audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards 
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from 
material misstatement. 
 
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. 
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control 
relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal 
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies 
used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial statements. 
 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion. 
  
Opinion 
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of  Charter 
School of Educational Excellence as of June 30, 2015 , and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended 
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 



New City, New York

October 22,  2015

w w w . c p a t r u s t . c o m  

Other Matters 
Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole. The schedule of 
functional expenses is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements. The 
accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards, as required by Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, 
Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a 
required part of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates 
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been 
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including 
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial 
statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated, in all material respects, in 
relation to the financial statements as a whole. 
 
Report on Summarized Comparative Information 
We have previously audited the Charter School of Educational Excellence’s 2014 financial statements, and we expressed an 
unmodified audit opinion on those audited financial statements in our report dated October 28, 2014. In our opinion, the 
summarized comparative information presented herein as of and for the year ended June 30, 2014, is consistent, in all material 
respects, with the audited financial statements from which it has been derived. 
 
Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 
In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated October 22, 2015, on our consideration 
of Charter School of Educational Excellence’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with 
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to 
describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and 
not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit 
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering Charter School of Educational Excellence’s internal 
control over financial reporting and compliance. 



ASSETS 2015 2014

Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,585,292$     154,118$        
Cash - Restricted and Debt Service Accounts 1,806,637       1,966,663       
Due from Government Agencies (Note 3) 547,996          1,805,980       
Prepaid Expenses 69,850             47,396             

Total Current Assets 4,009,775       3,974,157       

Fixed Assets, Net of Accumulated Depreciation of $4,245,865) (Note 4) 12,015,468     12,019,651     

Other Assets
Escrow Deposits 76,245             76,192             
Security Deposits 24,567             24,567             
Deferred Financing Cost, Net (Note 5) 722,245          750,696          

Total Other Assets 823,057          851,455          

Total Assets 16,848,300$   16,845,263$   

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses 310,529$        594,264$        
Accrued Payroll and Related Expenses 1,123,093       1,094,857       
Unearned Revenue 13,777             44,796             
Accrued Interest Bond Interest 156,861          149,061          
Line of Credit (Note 7) -                       51,686             
Capital Leases Payable (Note 8) -                       138,465          
Loan Payable, Current Portion (Note 9) 155,354          143,662          

Total Current Liabilities 1,759,614       2,216,791       

Long-Term Liabilities
Loan Payable, Net of Current Portion (Note 9) 546,124          701,478          
Bonds Payable (Note 10) 11,925,000     12,120,000     

Total Long-Term Liabilities 12,471,124     12,821,478     

Total Liabilities 14,230,738     15,038,269     

Net Assets
Unrestricted Net Assets 2,617,562       1,806,994       

Total Net Assets 2,617,562       1,806,994       

Total Liabilities and Net Assets 16,848,300$   16,845,263$   

Charter School of Educational Excellence

Statement of Financial Position

June 30, 2015
(With summarized comparative information for the year ended June 30, 2014)

(3)

See accompanying notes and independent auditors' report.



Temporarily
PUBLIC SUPPORT AND REVENUE Unrestricted  Restricted  2015 2014

Resident Student Enrollment 9,599,221$     -$                     9,599,221$     9,420,213$     
Food Service -                       528,502          528,502          509,579          
Federal Funding -                       500,911          500,911          505,532          
State Funding -                       107,588          107,588          48,473             
Grant / Contributions 29,578             -                       29,578             49,064             
Special Events (net of expenses of $22,732)  61,300             -                       61,300             46,235             
Interest Income 1,513               -                       1,513               867                  

Total Public Support and Revenue 9,691,612       1,137,001       10,828,613     10,579,963     

Net Assets Released From Restrictions 1,137,001       (1,137,001)      -                       -                       

Total Support and Revenue 10,828,613     -                       10,828,613     10,579,963     

EXPENSES

Program Services
Regular Education 8,514,236       -                       8,514,236       8,687,986       
Special Education 264,888          -                       264,888          342,258          

8,779,124       -                       8,779,124       9,030,244       
Supporting Services

Management and General 1,238,921       -                       1,238,921       1,045,099       

Total Expenses 10,018,045     -                       10,018,045     10,075,343     

Change in Net Assets 810,568          -                       810,568          504,620          

Net Assets, Beginning of Year 1,806,994       -                       1,806,994       1,302,374       
  
Net Assets, End of Year                                 2,617,562$     -$                     2,617,562$     1,806,994$     

Charter School of Educational Excellence

Statement of Activities

For the year ended June 30, 2015
(With summarized comparative information for the year ended June 30, 2014)

(4)

See accompanying notes and independent auditors' report.



2015 2014
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Receipts from Resident Student Enrollment 10,852,066$     9,324,319$       
Receipts from Grants and Contributions 1,140,699          838,109             
Receipts from Other Revenue 62,760               46,042               
Payments to Employees (5,189,110)        (4,809,406)        
Payments to Vendors and Suppliers (4,216,702)        (4,302,129)        

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 2,649,713          1,096,935          

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of Fixed AssetsPurchases of Fixed Assets (849,754)            (293,776)            

Net Cash Provided By Investing ActivitiesNet Cash Used In Investing Activities (849,754)            (293,776)            

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Advances on Line of Credit 230,001             492,671             
Payments of Line of Credit (281,685)            (560,618)            
Payments of Capital Lease Obligation (138,465)            (156,640)            
Payments of Bond Payable (195,000)            (170,000)            
Payments of Loans Payable (143,662)            (132,849)            

Net Cash Used In Financing Activities (528,811)            (527,436)            

NET INCREASE IN CASH 1,271,148          275,723             

CASH - BEGINNING OF YEAR 2,120,781          1,845,058          

CASH - END OF YEAR 3,391,929$       2,120,781$       

Supplemental Disclosures:
Cash paid during the year for interest 810,182$           872,963$           

Charter School of Educational Excellence

Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended June 30, 2015
(With summarized comparative information for the year ended June 30, 2014)

(5)

See accompanying notes and independent auditors' report.



2015 2014

Charter School of Educational Excellence

Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended June 30, 2015
(With summarized comparative information for the year ended June 30, 2014)

RECONCILIATION OF CHANGE IN NET ASSETS TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in Net Assets 810,568$           504,620$           
Adjustments to Reconcile Change in Net Assets to

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities:
Depreciation and Amortization 882,386             834,570             

Changes in Assets and Liabilities
(Increase) / Decrease in:

Due from Government Agencies 1,257,984          (354,468)            
Prepaid Expenses (22,454)              (13,364)              
Escrow Deposit (53)                     (1,059)                

Increase / (Decrease) in:
Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses (283,735)            (10,012)              
Accrued Payroll and Related Expenses 28,236               159,413             
Unearned Revenue (31,019)              (15,965)              
Accrued Interest 7,800                 (6,800)                

Total Adjustments 1,839,145          592,315             
 
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 2,649,713$       1,096,935$       

(6)

See accompanying notes and independent auditors' report.



Charter School of Educational Excellence

Notes to the Financial Statements

June 30, 2015

NOTE 1 –  ORGANIZATION 

 
Charter School of Educational Excellence (the “School”) is a New York education corporation incorporated by the 
Board of Regents of the University of the State of New York (the "Board of Regents") under Article 56 of the 
New York Education Law. The School a non-profit corporation operating from 260 Warburton Avenue, in 
Yonkers, New York. The School educates children in a completely nondiscriminatory and secular basis. The 
founders and supporters of the School believe that access to a public education of high quality for all children is 
the foremost issue. The School was originally chartered during April 2004 and opened with students from 
Kindergarten through 4th graders and thereafter added a grade per year through 6th graders. In January 2013, 
the School successfully received a full five-year charter renewal from its charter authorizer, the New York State 
Education Department that expires in June 2018, with a maximum enrollment of 669 students in grades  
Kindergarten through 8th. 
 

NOTE 2 –  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

 
Basis of Accounting  
The financial statements have been prepared using the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.  Revenues are recognized when 
earned and expenses are recognized when incurred. 
 
Financial Statement Presentation  
The net assets of the School and changes therein are classified and reported as follows: 
 
Unrestricted Net Assets - Net assets that are not subject to donor imposed restrictions. 
 
Temporarily Restricted Net Assets - Net assets subject to donor-imposed restrictions that may or will be met, 
either by actions of the School and/or the passage of time. 
  
Use of Estimates in the Preparation of Financial Statements 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in The 
United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported 
amounts and disclosures.  Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates. 
  
Contributions 
The School records contributions received as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or permanently restricted 
support, depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor restrictions.  Support that is restricted by the 
donor is reported as an increase in unrestricted net assets if the restriction expires in the reporting period in 
which the support is recognized.  All other donor restricted support is reported as an increase in temporarily or 
permanently restricted net assets, depending on the nature of the restriction.  When a restriction expires, that 
is, when a stipulation time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net 
assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of activities as net assets 
released from restrictions.  All contributions received in the year ended 2015 were unrestricted. 
   
Recognition of Revenue 
Government contract revenue is recognized as earned in the period services are provided and costs are 
incurred. 
  
 Cash and Cash Equivalents 
For the purposes of the statement of cash flows, the School considers all highly liquid investments available for 
current use with an initial period of three months or less to be cash equivalents.  

(7)



Charter School of Educational Excellence

Notes to the Financial Statements

June 30, 2015

 – 

Resident Student Enrollment 120,549$        
Federal Funding 374,540          
State Funding 52,907             

547,996$        

NOTE 2 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 
 
Income Tax Status 
The Organization is a not-for-profit corporation organized under the laws of the State of New York. It is exempt 
from federal income taxes under Section 501 (c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. 
 
Fixed Assets 
Fixed assets consist of building, leasehold improvements, furniture and equipment and are valued at cost less 
accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is computed on a straight line basis over the estimated useful lives of the 
related assets or the term of the lease agreement. Normal replacement and maintenance costs are charged to 
earnings as incurred, and major renewals and improvements are capitalized. Upon disposition, the cost and 
related accumulated depreciation is removed from the accounts and the resulting gain or loss for the period. The 
School capitalizes assets with cost of $500 and over. Depreciation is calculated based on the useful lives of the 
assets as follows: Building and Leasehold Improvements 20 Years, Equipment, Furniture and Fixtures 3 - 10 Years. 
  
Functional Allocation of Expenses 
Expenses relating to more than one function are allocated to program service and management and general based 
on employee time estimates or other appropriate usage factors.  
 
Contributed Services 
Contributed services that create or enhance nonfinancial assets, or that require specialized skills, are provided by 
individuals possessing those skills, and would typically need to be purchased if not provided by donation, are 
recorded at fair value in the period received.   
 
A number of volunteers have made a contribution of their time to the School to develop academic and other 
programs and to serve on the board of trustees.  The value of this contributed time is not reflected in the financial 
statements as such services either do not require specialized skills or would not typically be purchased had they 
not been provided as donations. 

NOTE 3 – PUPIL ENROLLMENT AND OTHER REVENUES FROM GOVERMENT 
  
Under the School’s Charter School Agreement and the Charter School Act, the School is entitled to receive funding 
from both State and Federal sources that are available to public schools. These funds include State pupil 
enrollment funds and Federal food subsidies and Title I, IIA, IID, IV and V funds. The calculation of the amounts to 
be paid to the School under these programs is determined by the State, and is based on complex laws and 
regulations, enrollment levels, and economic information related to the home school district of the children 
enrolled in the school. If these regulations, some of which are relatively new in the State of New York, were to 
change, or other factors included in the calculations were to change, the level of funding that the School receives 
could vary significantly.  
 
Amount due from government agencies and included as revenues in the statement of activities, consist of the 
following as of June 30, 2015: 

(8)



Charter School of Educational Excellence

Notes to the Financial Statements

June 30, 2015

 – NOTE 4 – FIXED ASSETS

Fixed assets consist of the following:

Building 11,635,875$   
Leasehold Improvements 3,346,154       
Equipment, Furniture and Fixtures 1,279,304       

16,261,333
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (4,245,865)      

Total Fixed Assets 12,015,468$   

NOTE 5 – DEFERRED FINANCING COST 
 
The school incurred cost of $853,506 related to the Bond offering (See Note 8). The cost are amortized over the 
term of the related debt (30 Years) using a straight-line method. Accumulated amortization at June 30, 2015 was 
$131,261.  Amortization expense costs charged to operations was $28,450 for 2015.  
 
NOTE 6 – RETIREMENT PLANS 
  
Retirement Savings Plan 
The School offers a 401(k) plan (the "Plan”) for substantially all of its employees. Employees are eligible for the 
plan immediately upon employment and participation in the Plan is voluntary. Employees may contribute up to 
15% of their annual compensation to the Plan, limited to a maximum annual amount as set periodically by the 
Internal Revenue Service.  The School matches the employee contribution 100% up to 4% of the employee’s total 
annual compensation.  The School’s contribution recognized in the statement of activities was $8,212 for 2015. 
The Plan assets are held in a separate trust and are not included in the accompanying financial statements. All 
plan assets are held for the exclusive benefit of the Plan’s participants and beneficiaries. The Plan assets are held 
in a separate trust and are not included in the accompanying financial statements. All plan assets are held for the 
exclusive benefit of the Plan’s participants and beneficiaries. The Principal Financial Group administers the plan 
and is the acting custodian of the plan assets. 
 
New York State Teachers' Retirement System 
Employees of the School are eligible to participate in the New York State Teachers' Retirement System (NYSTRS). 
The NYSTRS is a defined benefit plan covering teachers in New York State, with pensions calculated based 
primarily on the member's years of service and final average salary. Contributions for the year ended June 30, 
2015, was based on 17.53%, of participant salaries. The benefits provided to members of the plan are established 
by New York State Law and may be amended only by the State Legislature. Pension expense was $544,877 for the 
year ended June 30, 2015. 
 
NOTE 7 –  LINE OF CREDIT 
 
The School has secured a revolving line of credit  from a financial institution in the amount of $350,000. The 
interest rate is the financial institution's index rate plus 1% (4.250% as of June 30, 2014). There is no balance due 
as of June 30, 2015. 
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Charter School of Educational Excellence

Notes to the Financial Statements

June 30, 2015

 – 

Year Ending
June 30, Amount

2016 155,354$        
2017 167,998          
2018 181,670          
2019 196,456          
2020 -                       

701,478          
Less Current Portion 155,354          

Long-Term Portion 546,124$        

NOTE 10 – BONDS PAYABLE 
  
On November 1, 2010, The Yonkers Economic Development Corporation provided financing through the issuance 
of $11,735,000 Tax-Exempt Educational Revenue Bonds (Charter School of Educational Excellence Project) (the 
"Series 2010A Bonds"). The Series 2010A Bonds of $4,940,000 bear interest at 6.00% per annum and principal due 
at maturity on October 15, 2030. The balance of the Series 2010A Bonds of $6,795,000, bear interest at 6.25% per 
annum and principal due at maturity on October 15, 2040. 
 
On November 1, 2010, The Yonkers Economic Development Corporation provided financing through the issuance 
of $710,000 in Taxable Educational Revenue Bonds (Charter School of Educational Excellence Project (the "Series 
2010B Bonds"), bearing interest rate at 8.00% per annum and principal due at maturity on October 15, 2016. 
 
The proceeds of the Series 2010 bonds are to be used for the following purposes: 
 
1) the construction of educational facilities. 
2) paying certain prior indebtedness (NCB Capital Impact Loans I and II) 
3) paying certain capital expenditures and capitalized interest during construction. 
4) paying Series 2010 Bond issuance costs. 
5) fund of a Bond Fund Deposit and Reserve Fund Deposit. 

NOTE 8 –  CAPITAL LEASES PAYABLE  
 
On June 24, 2011 and November 8, 2011, the School entered into two capital lease agreements for certain 
equipment, furniture and fixtures. The lease payments relating to the equipment, furniture and fixtures have 
been capitalized and included as fixed assets on the accompanying financial statements. The leased assets have a 
cost of $468,791 and have a thirty-six month terms. The remaining balance was paid off in April 2015. 
 
NOTE 9 – LOAN PAYABLE 
  
In July 2007, the School converted the management fee payable, loan payable and the accrued interest to a term 
loan with Victory Schools, Inc. The loan was for $1,493,186 and had a term of 120 months, with interest payable 
monthly at 7.5% per annum and matures on June 2019. 
 
Principal maturities of long-term debt are as follows: 
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Charter School of Educational Excellence

Notes to the Financial Statements

June 30, 2015

 – 

Year Ending
June 30, Amount

2016 418,406$        
2017 429,554          
2018 441,032          
2019 370,388          
2020 -                       

1,659,380$     

NOTE 11 – COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 
 
Occupancy Lease 
The School has entered into a non-cancelable operating lease for its classroom facilities that expires on June 30, 
2019.   
 
The School has also entered into a non-cancelable operating lease for the elementary school annex that expires on 
June 30, 2018. 
 
The combined future monthly  minimum lease payments as of June 30 are as follows: 

Audits by Funding Sources 
The School participates in a number of Federal and State programs. These programs require the School comply 
with certain requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and agreements applicable to the program in which it 
participates. All funds expended in connection with government grants and contracts are subject to audit by 
government agencies. While the ultimate liability, if any, from such audits of government and contracts by 
government agencies is presently not determinable, it should not, in the opinion of the management, have a 
material effect on the financial position or results of operations. Accordingly, no provision for such liability that 
may result has been made in the accompanying financial statements. 
 
NOTE 12 – CONCENTRATION OF RISK 
  
The School is dependent on various government agencies for funding, and is responsible for meeting the 
requirements of such agencies. If the school was to lose students or the related government funding, it could have 
a substantial effect on its ability to continue operations. 
 
NOTE 13 – PENDING LITIGATION, CLAIMS, AND ASSESSMENTS 
 
In November of 2011, lawsuits were commenced against the Charter School of Educational Excellence to foreclose 
liens filed by subcontractors and material men who were not paid by the Kullman Building Corporation, the 
general contractor awarded the contract to construct the Middle School. The lien foreclosure actions, most of 
which additionally alleged claims for equitable relief arising out of the identical circumstances were commenced 
by two Plaintiffs and six Defendant Lienors seeking damages of $719,826.  In June 2015, all liens were satisfied for 
$434,651. 
 
NOTE 14 – SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 
  
The School evaluates events occurring after the date of the financial statements to consider whether or not the 
impact of such events needs to be reflected or disclosed in the financial statements.  Such evaluation is performed 
through the date the financial statements are available for issuance, which was October 22, 2015, for these 
financial statements. 
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Regular Special Total Support 
Education Education Programs Services 2015 2014

Personnel Service Costs
Administrative Staff Personnel 711,508$           -$                        711,508$           -$                     711,508$        638,706$        
Instructional Personnel 2,752,488          107,769             2,860,257          -                       2,860,257       2,854,327       
Non-Instructional Personnel -                          -                          -                          226,272          226,272          143,554          
    Total Personnel Costs 3,463,996          107,769             3,571,765          226,272          3,798,037       3,636,587       

Fringe Benefits 459,229             14,287               473,516             29,997            503,513          469,544          
Payroll Taxes 330,807             10,292               341,099             21,608            362,707          342,313          
Retirement Benefits 504,444             15,694               520,138             32,951            553,089          520,375          

Total Personnel and Related Expenses 4,758,476          148,042             4,906,518          310,828          5,217,346       4,968,819       
   

Operating Expenses    
Contracted Financial and Administrative Services -                          -                          -                          560,000          560,000          540,800          
Consultants 49,390               1,537                  50,927               3,226               54,153             162,323          
Student Services 382,645             11,905               394,550             24,994            419,544          513,294          
Insurance 55,667               1,732                  57,399               107,399          164,798          185,368          
Supplies and Materials 223,233             6,945                  230,178             14,582            244,760          223,473          
Technology 29,346               913                     30,259               1,917               32,176             63,513            
Occupancy 413,273             12,857               426,130             26,995            453,125          400,706          
Utilities 118,725             3,694                  122,419             7,755               130,174          163,172          
Staff Development 166,436             5,178                  171,614             10,872            182,486          267,199          
Marketing and Recruitment 7,863                 245                     8,108                 514                  8,622               8,067               
Auditing Fees -                          -                          -                          19,000            19,000             18,000            
Office Expenses 51,370               1,598                  52,968               3,356               56,324             71,987            
Maintenance and Repairs 425,216             13,229               438,445             27,776            466,221          486,241          
Equipment and Furnishings 137,366             4,274                  141,640             8,973               150,613          172,770          
Transportation 98,399               3,061                  101,460             6,428               107,888          84,541            
Amortization 25,948               807                     26,755               1,695               28,450             28,450            
Depreciation 778,832             24,230               803,062             50,874            853,936          806,120          
Interest Expense 672,625             20,926               693,551             43,937            737,488          872,963          
Other Expenses 119,426             3,715                  123,141             7,800               130,941          37,537            

Total Operating Expenses 3,755,760          116,846             3,872,606          928,093          4,800,699       5,106,524       
   

TOTAL EXPENSES 8,514,236$       264,888$           8,779,124$       1,238,921$     10,018,045$   10,075,343$  

 

(With summarized comparative information for the year ended June 30, 2014)

Charter School of Educational Excellence

Schedule of Functional Expenses

For the year ended June 30, 2015
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Charter School of Educational Excellence

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

and Accompanying Notes

For the year ended June 30, 2015
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FEDERAL GRANTOR/
PASS-THROUGH FEDERAL
GRANTOR/PROGRAM TITLE CFDA FEDERAL

NUMBER EXPENDITURES

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

TITLE I GRANTS TO LOCAL EDUCATIONAL AGENCIES 84.010 311,557$          
Pass - Through from the New York State
Education Department

CHARTER SCHOOLS 84.282
Pass - Through from the New York State
Education Department 161,218            

IMPROVING TEACHER QUALITY STATE GRANTS 84.367
Pass - Through from the New York State
Education Department 15,567              

TOTAL U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 488,342            

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE (USDA)

SCHOOL BREAKFAST PROGRAM 10.553
Pass - Through from the New York State
Education Department 132,406            

NATIONAL SCHOOL LUNCH PROGRAM 10.555
Pass - Through from the New York State
Education Department 313,223            

TOTAL U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE (USDA) 445,629            

TOTAL EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 933,971$         

Charter School of Educational Excellence

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

For the year ended June 30, 2015
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Charter School of Educational Excellence

Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

For the year ended June 30, 2015

NOTE 1 –  BASIS OF PRESENTATION 

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards includes the federal grant activity of Charter 
School of Educational Excellence, under programs of the federal government for the year ended June 30, 
2014.  The information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of Office of 
Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit 
Organizations. Because the schedule presents only a selected portion of the operations of Charter School of 
Educational Excellence, it is not intended to and does not present the financial position, changes in net assets, 
or cash flows of the entity. 
  

NOTE 2 –  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Expenditures reported on the Schedule are reported on the accrual basis of accounting. Such expenditures are 
recognized following the cost principles contained in OMB Circular A-122, Cost Principles for Non-profit 
Organizations, wherein certain types of expenditures are not allowable or are limited as to reimbursement.  
Pass-through entity identifying numbers are presented where available. 
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Charter School of Educational Excellence

Summary Schedule of Prior Year Audit Findings

For the year ended June 30, 2015

Section II – Financial Statement Findings 
 
There were no reported findings for the year ended June 30, 2014. 
 
Section III – Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs 
 
There were no reported findings for the year ended June 30, 2014. 
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To the Board of Trustees of

Charter School of Educational Excellence

Yonkers, New York

Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements

Independent Auditors' Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and On

Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards

 586 Route 304, New City, NY 10956 
 845-638-3113 |       845-638-4817 

 
 445 Park Ave, 9th Fl, New York, NY 10022 

 212-734-0395 |       212-734-0954 

 

w w w . c p a t r u s t . c o m  

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards 
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United 
States, the financial statements of Charter School of Educational Excellence (a nonprofit organization) which comprise the 
statement of financial position as of June 30, 2015 and the related statements of activities, and cash flows for the year then 
ended, and the related notes to the financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated October 22, 2015.  
 
Internal Control over Financial Reporting  
In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Charter School of Educational Excellence's 
internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of Charter School of Educational Excellence’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization’s internal control. 
 
A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or employees, in the 
normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A 
material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility 
that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely 
basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material 
weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 
 
Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and was not 
designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these 
limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. 
However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 
  
Compliance and Other Matters  
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Charter School of Educational Excellence's financial statements are free 
of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant 
agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement 
amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, 
we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are 
required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. 



New City, New York

October 22,  2015

w w w . c p a t r u s t . c o m  

Purpose of this Report 
The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the results of that 
testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the organization’s internal control or on compliance. This report is 
an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the organization’s 
internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 



To the Board of Trustees of

Charter School of Educational Excellence

Yonkers, New York

Program and on Internal Control Over

Independent Auditors' Report on Compliance For Each Major

Compliance Required by OMB Circular A-133

 586 Route 304, New City, NY 10956 
 845-638-3113 |       845-638-4817 

 
 445 Park Ave, 9th Fl, New York, NY 10022 

 212-734-0395 |       212-734-0954 

 

w w w . c p a t r u s t . c o m  

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program 
We have audited Charter School of Educational Excellence’s compliance with the types of compliance requirements described in 
the OMB Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of Charter School of 
Educational Excellence's major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2015. Charter School of Educational Excellence’s 
major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor’s results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and 
questioned costs. 
 
Management’s Responsibility 
Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to its 
federal programs. 
 
Auditor’s Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of Charter School of Educational Excellence’s major federal 
programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit of compliance 
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial 
audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-
133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we 
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance 
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit 
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about Charter School of Educational Excellence’s compliance with those 
requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. 
 
We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal program. However, 
our audit does not provide a legal determination of Charter School of Educational Excellence’s compliance. 
 
Opinion on Each Major Federal Program 
In our opinion, Charter School of Educational Excellence complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance 
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal programs for the year 
ended June 30, 2015. 
 
Report on Internal Control over Compliance 
Management of Charter School of Educational Excellence is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control 
over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and performing our audit of 
compliance, we considered Charter School of Educational Excellence’s internal control over compliance with the types of 
requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal program to determine the auditing procedures 
that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal program 
and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the 
effectiveness of Charter School of Educational Excellence’s internal control over compliance. 
 



New City, New York

October 22,  2015

w w w . c p a t r u s t . c o m  

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, 
noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal 
control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a 
reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be 
prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, 
or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program 
that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by 
those charged with governance. 
 
Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section 
and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or 
significant deficiencies. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material 
weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 
 
The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control 
over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of OMB Circular A-133. Accordingly, this report is not 
suitable for any other purpose. 



Section I - Summary of Auditor's Results

Financial Statements

Type of auditor's report issued: Unmodified
Internal control over financial reporting:

Material weakness(es) identified? _____  Yes _____  No
Significant deficiency(ies) identified? _____  Yes _____  None reported

Noncompliance material to financial statements noted? _____  Yes _____  No

Federal Awards

Internal control over major programs:
Material weakness(es) identified? _____  Yes _____  No
Significant deficiency(ies) identified? _____  Yes _____  None reported

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance
   for major programs: Unmodified

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to
   be reported in accordance with section 510(a) of
   Circular A-133? _____  Yes _____  No

Identification of major programs:

CFDA Number Name of Federal Program or Cluster:

10.553 School Breakfast Program
10.555 National School Lunch Program

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between 
   type A and type B programs: $300,000

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? Yes

Section II - Financial Statement Findings

The audit revealed no findings nor questioned costs.

Section III - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs

The audit revealed no findings nor questioned costs.

Charter School of Educational Excellence

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs

For the year ended June 30, 2015
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2014-15 Budget & Cash Flow Template

General Instructions and Notes for New Application Budgets and Cash Flows Templates

 1 
 2 

 3 

 4 

 5 

New York State Education Department 
 Request for Proposals to Establish Charter Schools Authorized by the 

Board of Regents

Complete ALL SIX columns in BLUE
Enter information into the GRAY cells

Cells containing RED triangles in the upper right corner in columns B through G contain guidance on 
that particular item

Funding by School District information for all NYS School district is located on the State Aid website 
at https://stateaid.nysed.gov/charter/. Refer to this website for per-pupil tuition funding for all school 
districts. Rows may be inserted in the worksheet to accomodate additional districts if necessary.

The Assumptions column should be completed for all revenue and expense items unless the item is 
self-explanatory. Where applicable, please reference the page number or section in the application 
narrative that indicates the assumption being made. For instance, student enrollment would 
reference the applicable page number in Section I, C of the application narrative.



Charter School of Educational Excellence
PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2015-2016  Assumptions

July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015 DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note assumptions when applicable

Please Note: The student enrollment data is entered below in the Enrollment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10.

OTHER FUNDRAISING TOTAL

Total Revenue  10,780,099  -  -  -  -  10,780,099 

Total Expenses  9,227,022  446,943  -  -  1,223,079  10,897,044 

Net Income  1,553,077  (446,943)  -  -  (1,223,079)  (116,945)

Actual Student Enrollment  676  -  - 

Total Paid Student Enrollment  676  -  676 

 PROGRAM SERVICES  SUPPORT SERVICES 

 OTHER  FUNDRAISING  TOTAL 

REVENUE

REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES

Per Pupil Revenue

Yonkers $14,873.00  8,221,513  -  -  -  -  8,221,513 

New York City $13,877.00  1,294,579  -  -  -  -  1,294,579 

Mount Vernon $17,144.00  246,395  -  -  -  -  246,395 

Greenburgh $22,693.00  70,391  -  -  -  -  70,391 

Others  -  90,908  -  -  -  -  90,908 

 9,923,786  -  -  -  -  9,923,786 

Special Education Revenue  -  -  -  -  -  - 

Grants

Stimulus  -  -  -  -  -  - 

Other  -  -  -  -  -  - 

Other State Revenue  -  -  -  -  -  - 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES  9,923,786  -  -  -  -  9,923,786 

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING

IDEA Special Needs  -  -  -  -  -  - 

Title I  298,193  -  -  -  -  298,193 

Title Funding - Other  16,056  -  -  -  -  16,056 

School Food Service (Free Lunch)  460,000  -  -  -  -  460,000 

Grants

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation  -  -  -  -  -  - 

Other  -  -  -  -  -  - 

Other Federal Revenue  -  -  -  -  -  - 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES  774,249  -  -  -  -  774,249 

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE

Contributions and Donations, Fundraising  -  -  -  -  -  - 

Erate Reimbursement  28,800  -  -  -  -  28,800 

Interest Income, Earnings on Investments,  1,000  -  -  -  -  1,000 

NYC-DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Developmt.)  -  -  -  -  -  - 

Food Service (Income from meals)  1,000  -  -  -  -  1,000 

Text Book  51,064  -  -  -  -  51,064 

Other Local Revenue  200  -  -  -  -  200 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES  82,064  -  -  -  -  82,064 

TOTAL REVENUE  10,780,099  -  -  -  -  10,780,099 

List exact titles and staff FTE"s ( Full time eqiuilivalent)

EXPENSES

ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS  No. of Positions 

Executive Management  -  -  -  -  -  -  - 

Instructional Management  3.00  285,360  9,840  -  -  32,800  328,000 

Deans, Directors & Coordinators  4.00  246,384  8,496  -  -  28,320  283,200 

CFO / Director of Finance  -  -  -  -  -  -  - 

Operation / Business Manager  1.00  -  -  -  -  107,100  107,100 

Administrative Staff  4.00  143,754  4,957  -  -  16,524  165,235 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF  12  675,498  23,293  -  -  184,744  883,535 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS

Teachers - Regular  34.00  1,784,223  -  -  -  -  1,784,223 

Teachers - SPED  2.00  -  110,080  -  -  -  110,080 

Substitute Teachers  -  -  -  -  -  -  - 

Teaching Assistants  14.00  421,470  26,003  -  -  -  447,473 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION

MANAGEMENT & 
GENERAL

 REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

 SPECIAL 
EDUCATION 

 MANAGEMENT & 
GENERAL 

CY Per Pupil Rate



Charter School of Educational Excellence
PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2015-2016  Assumptions

July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015 DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note assumptions when applicable

Please Note: The student enrollment data is entered below in the Enrollment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10.

OTHER FUNDRAISING TOTAL

Total Revenue  10,780,099  -  -  -  -  10,780,099 

Total Expenses  9,227,022  446,943  -  -  1,223,079  10,897,044 

Net Income  1,553,077  (446,943)  -  -  (1,223,079)  (116,945)

Actual Student Enrollment  676  -  - 

Total Paid Student Enrollment  676  -  676 

 PROGRAM SERVICES  SUPPORT SERVICES 

 OTHER  FUNDRAISING  TOTAL 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION

MANAGEMENT & 
GENERAL

 REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

 SPECIAL 
EDUCATION 

 MANAGEMENT & 
GENERAL 

Specialty Teachers  8.00  373,142  23,021  -  -  -  396,163 

Aides  9.00  -  -  -  -  142,400  142,400 

Therapists & Counselors  4.00  174,277  10,752  -  -  -  185,029 

Other  -  94,189  5,811  -  -  18,000  118,000 

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL  71  2,847,300  175,668  -  -  160,400  3,183,368 

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS

Nurse  -  -  -  -  -  -  - 

Librarian  -  -  -  -  -  -  - 

Custodian  5.00  -  -  -  -  148,463  148,463 

Security  -  -  -  -  -  -  - 

Other  1.00  -  -  -  -  35,700  35,700 

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL  6  -  -  -  -  184,163  184,163 

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS  89  3,522,799  198,961  -  -  529,307  4,251,066 

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS

Payroll Taxes  352,280  19,896  -  -  52,931  425,107 

Fringe / Employee Benefits  601,585  33,976  -  -  90,389  725,950 

Retirement / Pension  392,338  22,159  -  -  58,949  473,446 

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS  1,346,202  76,031  -  -  202,269  1,624,503 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS  4,869,001  274,992  -  -  731,576  5,875,569 

CONTRACTED SERVICES

Accounting / Audit  -  -  -  -  20,000  20,000 

Legal  8,700  300  -  -  1,000  10,000 

Management Company Fee  -  -  -  -  -  - 

Nurse Services  -  -  -  -  -  - 

Food Service / School Lunch  411,380  -  -  -  -  411,380 

Payroll Services  33,060  1,140  -  -  3,800  38,000 

Special Ed Services  -  50,000  -  -  -  50,000 

Titlement Services (i.e. Title I)  -  -  -  -  -  - 

Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting  581,893  19,307  -  -  64,356  665,555 

TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES  1,035,033  70,747  -  -  89,156  1,194,935 

SCHOOL OPERATIONS

Board Expenses  -  -  -  -  20,000  20,000 

Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials  34,000  -  -  -  -  34,000 Teachers Discretionary and Classroom Supplies

Special Ed Supplies & Materials  -  -  -  -  -  - 

Textbooks / Workbooks  96,064  -  -  -  -  96,064 Text and Materials and NYSTL Text/Materials/Software

Supplies & Materials other  -  -  -  -  -  - 

Equipment / Furniture  5,220  180  -  -  600  6,000 

Telephone  25,230  870  -  -  2,900  29,000 

Technology  179,190  4,110  -  -  13,700  197,000 

Student Testing & Assessment  16,000  -  -  -  -  16,000 

Field Trips  10,000  -  -  -  -  10,000 

Transportation (student)  110,000  -  -  -  -  110,000 

Student Services - other  25,000  -  -  -  -  25,000 

Office Expense  126,150  4,350  -  -  14,500  145,000 Office Supplies, Postage, Printing, Copier Cost

Staff Development  141,810  4,890  -  -  16,300  163,000 

Staff Recruitment  9,000  -  -  -  -  9,000 

Student Recruitment / Marketing  -  -  -  -  -  - 

School Meals / Lunch  8,000  -  -  -  -  8,000 

Travel (Staff)  8,700  300  -  -  1,000  10,000 

Fundraising  -  -  -  -  -  - 



Charter School of Educational Excellence
PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2015-2016  Assumptions

July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015 DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note assumptions when applicable

Please Note: The student enrollment data is entered below in the Enrollment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10.

OTHER FUNDRAISING TOTAL

Total Revenue  10,780,099  -  -  -  -  10,780,099 

Total Expenses  9,227,022  446,943  -  -  1,223,079  10,897,044 

Net Income  1,553,077  (446,943)  -  -  (1,223,079)  (116,945)

Actual Student Enrollment  676  -  - 

Total Paid Student Enrollment  676  -  676 

 PROGRAM SERVICES  SUPPORT SERVICES 

 OTHER  FUNDRAISING  TOTAL 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION

MANAGEMENT & 
GENERAL

 REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

 SPECIAL 
EDUCATION 

 MANAGEMENT & 
GENERAL 

Other  26,090  210  -  -  700  27,000 Other G&A, Staff Appreciation, and Other Direct Educational

TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS  820,454  14,910  -  -  69,700  905,064 

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE

Insurance  107,880  3,720  -  -  12,400  124,000 

Janitorial  -  -  -  -  45,000  45,000 

Building and Land Rent / Lease  1,060,074  36,554  -  -  121,848  1,218,476 Rent, Temp Occupancy, Real Estate Taxes, Bond and Bond Origination

Repairs & Maintenance  65,250  2,250  -  -  7,500  75,000 

Equipment / Furniture  3,480  120  -  -  400  4,000 

Security  365,400  12,600  -  -  42,000  420,000 

Utilities  160,950  5,550  -  -  18,500  185,000 

TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE  1,763,034  60,794  -  -  247,648  2,071,476 

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION  739,500  25,500  -  -  85,000  850,000 

DISSOLUTION ESCROW & RESERVES / CONTIGENCY  -  -  -  -  -  - 

TOTAL EXPENSES  9,227,022  446,943  -  -  1,223,079  10,897,044 

NET INCOME  1,553,077  (446,943)  -  -  (1,223,079)  (116,945)

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries*

Yonkers  560  560 

New York City  93  93 

Mount Vernon  14  14 

Greenburgh  3  3 

Others  6  6 

TOTAL ENROLLMENT  676  -  676 

REVENUE PER PUPIL  15,947  -  - 

EXPENSES PER PUPIL  13,649  -  - 

 REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

 SPECIAL 
EDUCATION 

 TOTAL 
ENROLLED 
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Audited	Financial	Statement	Checklist
Created:	10/30/2015

Last	updated:	11/01/2015

Page	1

Charter	School	Name:

1.	Please	check	each	item	that	is	included	in	the	2014-15	Audited	Financial	Statement	submitted	for	your	charter	school.

Yes/No

Audited	Financial	Statements	(including	report	on	compliance	and	report
on	internal	control	over	financial	reporting)

Yes

Single	Audit	(if	applicable) Yes

CSP	Agreed	Upon	Procedures	(if	applicable) Not	Applicable

Management	Letter Not	Applicable

Report	on	Extracurricular	Student	Activity	Accounts	(if	applicable) Not	Applicable

Corrective	Action	Plans	for	any	Findings Not	Applicable

2.	Please	indicated	if	there	is	a	finding(s)	noted	in	any	of	the	following	sections	of	your	charter	school's	2014-15	Audited

Financial	Statement.

Yes/No

Report	on	Compliance No

Report	on	Internal	Control	over	Financial	Reporting No

Single	Audit No

CSP	Agreed	Upon	Procedures	Report No

Management	Letter No

Thank	you.
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Appendix	E:	Disclosure	of	Financial	Interest	Form
Created:	07/18/2015

Last	updated:	10/30/2015

Page	1

All	trustees	who	served	on	an	education	corporation	governing	one	or	more	charter	schools	during	the	2014-2015	school

year	must	complete	the	form	in	Appendix	E	(Disclosure	of	Financial	Interest	Form).	The	Disclosure	of	Financial	Interest

Forms	are	due	on	November	1,	2015.	A	link	to	a	safe	and	secure	form	that	each	Trustee	must	complete	by	the	November

1,	2015	dealine	will	be	provide	here	by	September	1,	2015	or	sooner.	

ALL	charter	schools	or	merged	education	corporations	must	complete	the	Board	of	Trustees	Membership	Table	within	the

online	portal	in	Appendix	F	(Board	of	Trustees	Membership	Table).	The	Board	of	Trustees	Membership	Table	must	be

submitted	by	August	1,	2015.

Regents-authorized	charter	schools	must	upload	a	complete	set	of	board	of	trustee	Meeting	Minutes	from	July	2014-June

2015	into	Appendix	G	(Board	Minutes).	Board	of	Trustee	Meeting	Minutes	must	be	submitted	by	August	1,	2015.

Yes,	each	member	of	the	school's	Board	of	Trustees	will	receive	a	link	to	the	Disclosure	of	Financial	Interest	Form.

Yes

Thank	you.
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Appendix	F:	BOT	Membership	Table
Last	updated:	07/12/2015

Page	1

1.	Current	Board	Member	Information

Trustee	Name Email	Address Committee
Affiliation(s)

Voting	Member?
(Y/N)

Area	of	Expertise,
and/or	Additional
Role	and	School
(parent,	staff
member,	etc.)

Number	of	Terms
Served	and
Length	of	Each
(Include	election
date	and	term
expiration)

1
Eduardo
LaGuerre

Chair/Board
President Yes

Executive
Committee,
Finance
Committee,
Facilities
Committee,	Bylaw
Committee

2005	-	present

2 Sobeida	Cruz Trustee/Member Yes

Academic
Committee,
Finance
Committee,
Fundraising
Committee

2005	-	present

3 Nadine	Burns-
Lyons

Secretary Yes Executive
Committee

2005	-	present

4 Carlos	Medina Trustee/Member Yes Academic
Committee

2007	-	present

5 Jim	Killoran Treasurer Yes

Executive
Committee,
Financial
Committee

2010	-	preset

6 Dr.	James
Stenerson

Trustee/Member Yes Technology
Committee

2014-	present

7 Diana	Rosario-
Garcia

Parent
Representative

Yes Fundraising
Committee

2014	-	present

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16
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17

18

19

20

2.	Total	Number	of	Members	Joining	Board	during	the	2014-15	school	year

2

3.	Total	Number	of	Members	Departing	the	Board	during	the	2014-15	school	year

0

4.	According	to	the	School's	by-laws,	what	is	the	maximum	number	of	trustees	that	may	comprise	the	governing	board?

11

5.	How	many	times	did	the	Board	meet	during	the	2014-15	school	year?

12

6.	How	many	times	will	the	Board	meet	during	the	2015-16	school	year?

11

Thank	you.



























































































































Enrollment and Retention Efforts 
 
Describe the efforts the charter school has utilized in 2014-2015 and a plan for efforts to be taken 
in 2015-2016 to meet or exceed enrollment and retention targets of students with disabilities, 
English language learners, and students who are eligible for free and reduced priced lunch. 
 
The Charter School of Educational Excellence (“CSEE”) utilizes basic approaches to meet and 
exceed enrollment and retention targets. 
 
CSEE continues to pursue extensive outreach efforts in the local community and will not be 
selective in any way. A recruiting team composed of board members, local volunteers, and 
school staff focused exclusively on this effort. The goal of the outreach plan is to provide as 
much information as possible to families who may be interested in enrolling their child. To 
achieve this end, information kits, containing brochures, flyers, application forms, and vital 
school information are distributed throughout the community.  These information kits, translated 
in English and Spanish are distributed in community based organizations, churches, local 
businesses, day care centers, social service agencies, any institution serving families with young 
children. In addition, the school advertised in the local newspaper, such as Yonkers Rising, 
Westchester Guardian, Pluma Libre and Westchester Hispano.  CSEE also held a series of 
information sessions at the school and in the community, as well as hosted open houses and 
recruitment fairs. 
 
 
CSEE’s recruitment efforts, educational philosophy and its curriculum make it clear that ELL 
children and children with disabilities are welcome. It also subsidizes bus transportation from 
Bronx County in which there is a large African immigrant community. 
 
CSEE offers an after-school program of activities to provide educational support and athletic 
activities for enrolled students. This program assists working parents by enabling children to stay 
at CSEE until 6 pm. 
 
CSEE provides assistance where needed to parents of children with individual education plans to 
make sure CSEE has IEPs in house before or at the start of the school year. 
 
CSEE Principal meets with the families of all children who are being retained, to explain the 
reasons for retention and encourages parents of those children to consider the importance and 
benefits of each student’s capability to perform at grade level after retention. 
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Appendix	I:	Teacher	and	Administrator	Attrition
Last	updated:	07/12/2015

Report	changes	in	teacher	and	administrator	staffing.

Page	1

Charter	School	Name:

Instructions	for	completing	the	Teacher	and	Administrator	Attrition	Tables

ALL	charter	schools	should	provide,	for	teachers	and	administrators	only,	the	full	time	equivalent	(FTE)	of	staff	on	June

30,	2014,	the	FTE	for	added	staff	from	July	1,	2014	through	June	30,	2015,	and	the	FTE	for	any	departed	staff	from	July

1,	2014	through	June	30,	2015	using	the	two	tables	provided.	

2013-14	Teacher	Attrition	Table

FTE	Teachers	on	June	30,	2014 FTE	Teachers	Additions	7/1/14	–
6/30/15

FTE	Teacher	Departures	7/1/14	–
6/30/15

40 7 6

2013-14	Administrator	Position	Attrition	Table

FTE	Administrator	Positions	On
6/30/2014

FTE	Administrator	Additions
7/1/14	–	6/30/15

FTE	Administrator	Departures
7/1/14	–	6/30/15

3 2 1

Thank	you
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Appendix	J:	Uncertified	Teachers
Last	updated:	07/22/2015

"thirty	per	centum	or	5	teachers,	whichever	is	less"	
To	comply	with	NYS	Education	Law	Section	2854(3)(a-1),	please	report	the	(FTE)	count	of	uncertified	and	certified	teaching
staff	as	of	the	last	day	of	school	for	the	2014-15	school	year.

Page	1

Charter	School	Name:

Note	Definition	of	FTE:

Full-time	equivalent	employees	equal	the	number	of	employees	on	full-time	schedules	plus	the	number	of	employees	on	part-

time	schedules	converted	to	a	full-time	basis.	The	number	of	full-time	equivalent	employees	in	each	industry	is	the	product	of

the	total	number	of	employees	and	the	ratio	of	average	weekly	hours	per	employee	for	all	employees	to	average	weekly	hours

per	employee	on	full-time	schedules.	An	industry’s	full-time	equivalent	employment	will	be	less	than	the	number	of	its

employees	on	full-	and	part-time	schedules,	unless	it	has	no	part-time	employees	(U.S.	Commerce--Bureau	of	Economic

Analysis	at:	http://www.bea.gov/faq/index.cfm?faq_id=368#sthash.8Rbj89kq.dpuf)

How	many	UNCERTIFIED	Full-Time	Equivalent	Teachers	were	employed	in	the	charter	school	as	of	last	day	of	school	in

2014-15?

For	each	applicable	category	(i-iv),	input	the	relevant	full	time	equivalent	(FTE)	count	of	teachers.	

FTE	-	(June	30,	2015)

(i)	uncertified	teachers	with	at	least	three	years	of	elementary,	middle
or	secondary	classroom	teaching	experience

0

(ii)	individuals	who	are	tenured	or	tenure	track	college	faculty 0

(iii)	individuals	with	two	years	satisfactory	experience	through	Teach	for
America

0

(iv)	individuals	who	possess	exceptional	business,	professional,	artistic,
athletic,	or	military	experience

0

FTE	count	of	uncertified	teachers	who	do	not	fit	into	any	of	the	four
statutory	categories

1

Total 1.0

How	many	CERTIFIED	Full-Time	Equivalent	Teachers	were	employed	in	the	charter	school	as	of	the	last	day	of	school	in

2014-15?

32

Thank	you.
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Mission Statement and Key Design Elements 
 
Mission Statement 
 
The mission of the Charter School of Educational Excellence (“CSEE”) is to produce students 
who meet or exceed all New York State learning standards.  CSEE will do this by creating a 
challenging learning environment with high expectations for every child with an emphasis on the 
basic subject areas of English-language arts, mathematics, social studies, and science.  The 
school will employ standards based and research proven curriculum, implement best educational 
practices, use a variety of assessments to measure on-going student progress in skills and content 
learning, and support teachers with professional development activities that are aligned to the 
instructional program.  CSEE’s emphasis on basic subjects will give students a strong academic 
foundation that will allow them to become critical thinkers and life-long learners.  The school 
will also expose students to a diverse curriculum that promotes appreciation of art, music, and 
cultural awareness.  The Charter School of Educational Excellence will provide a safe and 
nurturing environment for all students and foster a strong partnership with families and the 
community. 
 
Key Design Elements 
 
In keeping with our mission and purpose, CSEE’s educational program will increase learning 
opportunities for all children in several ways. 
 

• We will continue to offer an extended day of approximately eight (8) hours. This provides more 
time to focus on mastery and enrichment in basic subjects. Also, the extended day will provide us 
with additional time to extend our arts program during the school day. This key design element 
has been fully implemented. 
 

• CSEE will continue to take advantage of the longer school day through scheduling that allocates 
extended blocks of time for basic subjects, rather than the traditional schedule of discrete forty-
five minute periods. This offers teachers and students sufficient and uninterrupted time blocks to 
meaningfully explore the basic subjects to ensure that students develop a much deeper 
understanding of the material. For example, our teachers have used the time the time to facilitate 
social studies projects or lead extended scientific experiments. This key design element has been 
fully implemented. 

 
• CSEE will continue to increase learning opportunities by strategically deploying Teaching 

Assistants throughout the building. Teaching assistants provide more personal attention to 
individual students who are falling behind academically and assist with differentiation and 
grouping of students engaged in further exploration of a subject matter. This key design element 
has been fully implemented. 

 
• In addition, the standards-driven and researched-based curriculum ensures all students are 

instructed through effective programs aligned with State learning standards. The curriculum 
provides a richer and more diverse learning experience. For example, the research-based social 
studies program, Core Knowledge, supplemented with the McGraw-Hill program, provides 
significant knowledge of diverse peoples and cultures and engages students in a rich learning 
experience. This key design element has been fully implemented. 

 



• Finally, CSEE will continue fostering learning opportunities by offering students meaningful 
experiences in the arts. This portion of the educational program will tap the diverse talents of the 
student body and will expose them to dance, theatre, music, and the visual arts. For example, 
students create paintings, give theatrical performances, demonstrate artistic knowledge, or 
analyze great works of art. This key design element has been fully implemented. 



Page 1

Required Form: 2014-15 Appendix E - Trustee Disclosure of Financial
Interest Form
Created Wednesday, October 07, 2015

https://nysed.fluidsurveys.com/account/surveys/537586/responses/export//s/Regents-Appendix-E-BOT-Form/eb2a877c15522ee19130f5c2ec2f3ef8ecbac83a/

Page 1

Please open the link to this form using Google Chrome as your browser. Doing so will allow
you to input your signature on page 2 of the form. Thank you.

1. TRUSTEE NAME
First Name Last Name

Trustee Name James Stenerson

2. *Your Home Address:
2. *Your Home Address: | Street Address

2. *Your Home Address: | City/State

2. *Your Home Address: | Zip

3. *Your Business Address
3. *Your Business Address | Street Address

3. *Your Business Address | City/State

3. *Your Business Address | Zip

4. *Daytime Phone Number:

5. *E-mail Address:

6. I am a Trustee of a parent education corporation listed below which governs one or more
charter schools.

No, I am not.

7. Select the name of the education corporation that operates a single charter school.

CS OF EDUCATIONAL EXCELLENCE (REGENTS) 662300860862

8. Select all positions you have held on the Board:



Page 2

(check all that apply)
•  Other, please specify...: Chair of the Instructional Tech Committee

9. Are you a trustee and also an employee of the school?

No



Page 3

Page 2

10. Are you a trustee and an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school?

No

11. Have you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in
your house had an interest in or engaged in a transaction with the charter school during the time
you have served on the board, and in the six-month period prior to such service? 

No

12. Are you a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formally partnered with
a school that is doing business with the charter school and in which such entity, during your
tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate family member or person living in your house
had a financial interest or relationship?

No

Signature of Trustee 

Thank you.
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Required Form: 2014-15 Appendix E - Trustee Disclosure of Financial
Interest Form
Created Thursday, October 08, 2015

https://nysed.fluidsurveys.com/account/surveys/537586/responses/export//s/Regents-Appendix-E-BOT-Form/c7b176cc48015cfd3b9ada64fd4cc4ee375f5657/

Page 1

Please open the link to this form using Google Chrome as your browser. Doing so will allow
you to input your signature on page 2 of the form. Thank you.

1. TRUSTEE NAME
First Name Last Name

Trustee Name DIANA ROSARIO

2. *Your Home Address:
2. *Your Home Address: | Street Address

2. *Your Home Address: | City/State

2. *Your Home Address: | Zip

3. *Your Business Address
3. *Your Business Address | Street Address

3. *Your Business Address | City/State

3. *Your Business Address | Zip

4. *Daytime Phone Number:

5. *E-mail Address:

6. I am a Trustee of a parent education corporation listed below which governs one or more
charter schools.

No, I am not.

7. Select the name of the education corporation that operates a single charter school.

CS OF EDUCATIONAL EXCELLENCE (REGENTS) 662300860862

8. Select all positions you have held on the Board:



Page 2

(check all that apply)
•  Parent Representative

9. Are you a trustee and also an employee of the school?

No



Page 3

Page 2

10. Are you a trustee and an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school?

No

11. Have you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in
your house had an interest in or engaged in a transaction with the charter school during the time
you have served on the board, and in the six-month period prior to such service? 

No

12. Are you a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formally partnered with
a school that is doing business with the charter school and in which such entity, during your
tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate family member or person living in your house
had a financial interest or relationship?

No

Signature of Trustee 

Thank you.
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Required Form: 2014-15 Appendix E - Trustee Disclosure of Financial
Interest Form
Created Wednesday, November 04, 2015

https://nysed.fluidsurveys.com/account/surveys/537586/responses/export//s/Regents-Appendix-E-BOT-Form/c9c4f989b564da2331a3eaf19b63857753a4b158/

Page 1

Please open the link to this form using Google Chrome as your browser. Doing so will allow
you to input your signature on page 2 of the form. Thank you.

1. TRUSTEE NAME
First Name Last Name

Trustee Name Sobeida Cruz

2. *Your Home Address:
2. *Your Home Address: | Street Address

2. *Your Home Address: | City/State

2. *Your Home Address: | Zip

3. *Your Business Address
3. *Your Business Address | Street Address

3. *Your Business Address | City/State

3. *Your Business Address | Zip

4. *Daytime Phone Number:

5. *E-mail Address:

6. I am a Trustee of a parent education corporation listed below which governs one or more
charter schools.

No, I am not.

7. Select the name of the education corporation that operates a single charter school.

CS OF EDUCATIONAL EXCELLENCE (REGENTS) 662300860862

8. Select all positions you have held on the Board:
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(check all that apply)
•  Other, please specify...

9. Are you a trustee and also an employee of the school?

No



Page 3

Page 2

10. Are you a trustee and an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school?

No

11. Have you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in
your house had an interest in or engaged in a transaction with the charter school during the time
you have served on the board, and in the six-month period prior to such service? 

No

12. Are you a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formally partnered with
a school that is doing business with the charter school and in which such entity, during your
tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate family member or person living in your house
had a financial interest or relationship?

No

Signature of Trustee 

Thank you.
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Required Form: 2014-15 Appendix E - Trustee Disclosure of Financial
Interest Form
Created Wednesday, November 04, 2015

https://nysed.fluidsurveys.com/account/surveys/537586/responses/export//s/Regents-Appendix-E-BOT-Form/85b98523b6a65ce5a2cf0a0d882dbaf8856f3aac/

Page 1

Please open the link to this form using Google Chrome as your browser. Doing so will allow
you to input your signature on page 2 of the form. Thank you.

1. TRUSTEE NAME
First Name Last Name

Trustee Name Eduardo LaGuerre

2. *Your Home Address:
2. *Your Home Address: | Street Address

2. *Your Home Address: | City/State

2. *Your Home Address: | Zip

3. *Your Business Address
3. *Your Business Address | Street Address

3. *Your Business Address | City/State

3. *Your Business Address | Zip

4. *Daytime Phone Number:

5. *E-mail Address:

6. I am a Trustee of a parent education corporation listed below which governs one or more
charter schools.

No, I am not.

7. Select the name of the education corporation that operates a single charter school.

CS OF EDUCATIONAL EXCELLENCE (REGENTS) 662300860862

8. Select all positions you have held on the Board:
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(check all that apply)
•  Chair/President

9. Are you a trustee and also an employee of the school?

No



Page 3

Page 2

10. Are you a trustee and an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school?

No

11. Have you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in
your house had an interest in or engaged in a transaction with the charter school during the time
you have served on the board, and in the six-month period prior to such service? 

No

12. Are you a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formally partnered with
a school that is doing business with the charter school and in which such entity, during your
tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate family member or person living in your house
had a financial interest or relationship?

No

Signature of Trustee 

Thank you.
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Required Form: 2014-15 Appendix E - Trustee Disclosure of Financial
Interest Form
Created Monday, November 09, 2015

https://nysed.fluidsurveys.com/account/surveys/537586/responses/export//s/Regents-Appendix-E-BOT-Form/a1cb800500ef0ad662db9cd9f5cc44d956ce570a/

Page 1

Please open the link to this form using Google Chrome as your browser. Doing so will allow
you to input your signature on page 2 of the form. Thank you.

1. TRUSTEE NAME
First Name Last Name

Trustee Name James Killoran

2. *Your Home Address:
2. *Your Home Address: | Street Address

2. *Your Home Address: | City/State

2. *Your Home Address: | Zip

3. *Your Business Address
3. *Your Business Address | Street Address

3. *Your Business Address | City/State

3. *Your Business Address | Zip

4. *Daytime Phone Number:

5. *E-mail Address:

6. I am a Trustee of a parent education corporation listed below which governs one or more
charter schools.

No, I am not.

7. Select the name of the education corporation that operates a single charter school.

CS OF EDUCATIONAL EXCELLENCE (REGENTS) 662300860862

8. Select all positions you have held on the Board:
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(check all that apply)
•  Treasurer

9. Are you a trustee and also an employee of the school?

No
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Page 2

10. Are you a trustee and an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school?

No

11. Have you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in
your house had an interest in or engaged in a transaction with the charter school during the time
you have served on the board, and in the six-month period prior to such service? 

No

12. Are you a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formally partnered with
a school that is doing business with the charter school and in which such entity, during your
tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate family member or person living in your house
had a financial interest or relationship?

(No response)

12a. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people doing business
with the school and in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member or person living in your house had a financial interest or other
relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formally
partnered with the school that is doing business with the school through a management or
services agreement, please identify only the name of the organization, your position in the
organization as well as the relationship between such organization and the school. If there was
no financial interest, write None.

Organization
Conducting Business
with the School

Nature of
Business
Conducted

Approximate Value
of the Business
Conducted

Name of Trustee and/or
Immediate Family Member
with Interest

Steps Taken to
Avoid Conflict of
Interest

1

2

3

4

5

Signature of Trustee 

Thank you.
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Required Form: 2014-15 Appendix E - Trustee Disclosure of Financial
Interest Form
Created Thursday, December 03, 2015

https://nysed.fluidsurveys.com/account/surveys/537586/responses/export//s/Regents-Appendix-E-BOT-Form/f52e0cd6e65befb6e0e7ce35752975be8af46f3d/

Page 1

Please open the link to this form using Google Chrome as your browser. Doing so will allow
you to input your signature on page 2 of the form. Thank you.

1. TRUSTEE NAME
First Name Last Name

Trustee Name Ismail Ibrahim

2. *Your Home Address:
2. *Your Home Address: | Street Address

2. *Your Home Address: | City/State

2. *Your Home Address: | Zip

3. *Your Business Address
3. *Your Business Address | Street Address

3. *Your Business Address | City/State

3. *Your Business Address | Zip

4. *Daytime Phone Number:

5. *E-mail Address:

6. I am a Trustee of a parent education corporation listed below which governs one or more
charter schools.

No, I am not.

7. Select the name of the education corporation that operates a single charter school.

CS OF EDUCATIONAL EXCELLENCE (REGENTS) 662300860862

8. Select all positions you have held on the Board:
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(check all that apply)
•  Parent Representative

9. Are you a trustee and also an employee of the school?

No
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Page 2

10. Are you a trustee and an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school?

No

11. Have you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in
your house had an interest in or engaged in a transaction with the charter school during the time
you have served on the board, and in the six-month period prior to such service? 

No

12. Are you a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formally partnered with
a school that is doing business with the charter school and in which such entity, during your
tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate family member or person living in your house
had a financial interest or relationship?

(No response)

12a. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people doing business
with the school and in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member or person living in your house had a financial interest or other
relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formally
partnered with the school that is doing business with the school through a management or
services agreement, please identify only the name of the organization, your position in the
organization as well as the relationship between such organization and the school. If there was
no financial interest, write None.

Organization
Conducting Business
with the School

Nature of
Business
Conducted

Approximate Value
of the Business
Conducted

Name of Trustee and/or
Immediate Family Member
with Interest

Steps Taken to
Avoid Conflict of
Interest

1

2

3

4

5

Signature of Trustee 

Thank you.
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Required Form: 2014-15 Appendix E - Trustee Disclosure of Financial
Interest Form
Created Thursday, December 03, 2015

https://nysed.fluidsurveys.com/account/surveys/537586/responses/export//s/Regents-Appendix-E-BOT-Form/f52e0cd6e65befb6e0e7ce35752975be8af46f3d/

Page 1

Please open the link to this form using Google Chrome as your browser. Doing so will allow
you to input your signature on page 2 of the form. Thank you.

1. TRUSTEE NAME
First Name Last Name

Trustee Name Ismail Ibrahim

2. *Your Home Address:
2. *Your Home Address: | Street Address

2. *Your Home Address: | City/State

2. *Your Home Address: | Zip

3. *Your Business Address
3. *Your Business Address | Street Address

3. *Your Business Address | City/State

3. *Your Business Address | Zip

4. *Daytime Phone Number:

5. *E-mail Address:

6. I am a Trustee of a parent education corporation listed below which governs one or more
charter schools.

No, I am not.

7. Select the name of the education corporation that operates a single charter school.

CS OF EDUCATIONAL EXCELLENCE (REGENTS) 662300860862

8. Select all positions you have held on the Board:
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(check all that apply)
•  Parent Representative

9. Are you a trustee and also an employee of the school?

No
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Page 2

10. Are you a trustee and an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school?

No

11. Have you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in
your house had an interest in or engaged in a transaction with the charter school during the time
you have served on the board, and in the six-month period prior to such service? 

No

12. Are you a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formally partnered with
a school that is doing business with the charter school and in which such entity, during your
tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate family member or person living in your house
had a financial interest or relationship?

(No response)

12a. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people doing business
with the school and in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member or person living in your house had a financial interest or other
relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formally
partnered with the school that is doing business with the school through a management or
services agreement, please identify only the name of the organization, your position in the
organization as well as the relationship between such organization and the school. If there was
no financial interest, write None.

Organization
Conducting Business
with the School

Nature of
Business
Conducted

Approximate Value
of the Business
Conducted

Name of Trustee and/or
Immediate Family Member
with Interest

Steps Taken to
Avoid Conflict of
Interest

1

2

3

4

5

Signature of Trustee 

Thank you.
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